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9/4/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: Enquire on Market value - SLA6535L

Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Wed 4/9/2019 2:50 PM

To: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Dear Xiu Shi,

The market value for SLA 6535L is $98K (est) as at August 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 2 September 2019 5:02 PM
Subject: Enquire on Market value - SLA6535L

Hi,
Please assist to check the market value of SLA6535L. DOA: 28/8/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T:

+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg. O Rin @

AMember of IRTTa] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to

https:floul!ook.ofﬂce.com/maillsenlitemslidIAAQkADUxOWNlYmYzLTFhMZQtNDI5NyOSZWFILTZIMZAOOleMQMSNwAQAP1fgtsrBEXCvncdjNV... 1/2



9/4/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not

the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

https:h’outlook.ofﬁce.comlmai|/sentitemslidlAAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhMZQtNDISNyUSZWFILTZIMZAOOTIyMZMSNWAQAPﬁgtSrB EXCvncdjNV...  2/2



9/2/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

[

| Enquire on Market value - SLA6535L

Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>
Mon 2/9/2019 5:02 PM

[ﬂ,l 2 attachments (644 KB)
PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Report_ MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - SLAG535L.pdf;

Hi,
Please assist to check the market value of SLA6535L. DOA: 28/8/2019

Thank you.

Have a great week ahead!

Pang Xiu Shi
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2586 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | xiushi pang@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T:
+65 6220 9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg_ 6 @ @

AMemberof BIEETANSY INSURANCE GROUP

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

https:l/ouﬂook.ofﬁce.comlmaiI!inbox/id.’AAQkADUxOWNIYmYzLTFhM2QlND|5NyOSZWFiLTZIMzAOOTIyMZMSNwAOAP1fgts rBEXCvncdjNVRav0... 1/1



9/3/2019 Used mercedes benz 200 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

ST Carz Pte Ltd

. 4 Mercedes- ades-benz €200, g 25~ edes-benz e
Posted: 01-Gep-2019 Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz @200,

Mercedes-Benz, E200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $109,800 $17,880 /yr 28-May-2014 1,991 cc 89,000 km Sports Available
Coupe

Well Maintain By 1 Owner. Agent Unit, R17 Model With Panoramic Sunroof. Different Loan Packages Suit To Your Needs. Please Call Or
Visit Us Now For Further Details.

Pure Motors Pte Ltd

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz £200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz e200,

-Aug-2
Posted: 307Ag-201Y Mercedes-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $106,666 $16,300 Jyr 18-Jul-2014 1,991 cc 100,000 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde Sunroof

Panoramic Roof, 1 Owner, Cheapest On Market, 1.99% Loan Available, C&C Unit, History Records With Agent, Extremely Well Taken Care
Of By Owner.

Privilege Motors Pte Ltd

posted: 10-1ul-2019 Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz e200,

Mercedes-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $102,800 $16,120 /yr 05-Aug-2014 1,991 cc 104,000 km Luxury Available

90% Loan Available! Ultimate Balance Of Luxury, Performance And Value! Option For Hassle Free Leasing With Low Drive Away Cost! 1
Owner, C&C Agent Maintained Unit! Reliable, Efficient And Comfortable! Can't Go Wrong With This Long Proven E Class Series! Call Now...

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz €200,

Posted: 31-Aug-2018 o codas-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

That's a fine looking car interior

Customise your ride, Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice, List of the best workshops
available. Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision.

Find out more!

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $101,800 $15,360 fyr 27-Aug-2014 1,991 cc 104,000 km Luxury Available

Exclusive R18 Model! Full Serviced And Maintained By C&C! Well Maintained, In Immaculate Condition. 100% Accident Free! STA
Evaluation Welcome. High Trade In And High Loan Available. Interest Rates As Low As 1.98% Guaranteed! We Offer Many Types Of Sch...

ST Carz Pte Ltd

Posted: 01-Sep-2015 Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz £200, 2014 mercedes-benz e200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz e200,

Mercedes-Banz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $125,000 $18,780 /yr 02-Sep-2014 1,991 cc 62,000 km Sports Available
Cabriolet AMG

Rocket Auto Trading. Black On Red, Low Miles, Owner Consign, Viewing At Joo Chiat Area, Loan Avail, Trade In Welcome, Please Call,
Thank You.

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz e200,

Posted: 29-Aug-2019  yporee des-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $98,800 $14,480 /yr 01-Oct-2014 1,991 cc 120,000 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde

C&C Unit, 1 Owner. Avantgarde R18 Model, Major Wear And Tear Items Replaced. Trade-In Welcomed. Flexible Loan Packages Could Be

Arranged, Call For Viewing Now!

AMS Motors Pte Ltd

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz £200, 2014 mercedes-benz e200, Mercedes-Benz £200, mercedes-benz €200,
Mercedes-Benz, E200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 22-Aug-2019
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $104,800 $15,550 /yr 14-Oct-2014 1,991 cc 79,523 km Luxury Available

Full Agent Serviced By C&C! 1 Owner Only! Low Mileage, Well Maintained, In Immaculate Condition. 100% Accident Free! STA Evaluation
Welcome. High Trade In And High Loan Available, We Offer Many Types Of Scheme To Suit Your Needs, Don't Wait! Call Us Now.

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd

Posted: 24-Aug-2019 Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz €200,

Mercedes-Benz, £200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $98,800 $14,500 /yr 21-Nov-2014 / 1,991 cc 93,000 km Luxury Available
Facelift Model! R18 Model, Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Sporty Black On Black Leather Interior, Please Call For Viewing And
Enquiry.

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz €200,
Mercedes-Benz, E200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 19-Aug-2019
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $103,800 $15,330 /fyr 10-Dec-2014 1,991 cc 83,000 km Luxury Available

Facelift Model! Low Mileage Done 17000Km Yearly, Well Maintained, From Cycle & Carriage, Sporty Black In Colour With Clean Interior,
Please Call For Viewing And Enquiry.

Hin Lung Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 17-Aug-2019

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz 200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz e200,
Mercedes-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=mercedes benz e200&RPG=208&VEH=0&RGD=2014&AV =2 213



9/3/2019 Used mercedes benz e200 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
sSGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Jsed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
CALL-NEW. 2 = =
- Mercedes-Benz GLE450 AMG
_Premium Plus= 4= s

TEST DRIVE TODAY!

() 6250 6696 / 9637 5329

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

dition, {Condition 10/10) AB“’IN#

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category v | Sort by Date Posted ¥ 120 results/page ¥
16 vehicles 'mercedes benz €200 Advenced Se ~
Model Price Depreciation ey Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection mercedes benz €200 Any Any 2014 Any Any Any Available

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $102,800 $18,160 /yr 07-Jan-2014 1,991 cc 54,000 km Sports Availabie
Coupe

Ideal For Balloon Loan! Fully Maintained By Cycle And Carriage! Flexible, Customized Loan Plan! Bank Loan, In House Loan, Insurance,
Trade Ins All Available! Torquey And Powerful 2,0L IL4 Turbocharged Engine With Usable 180hp! A Rare Sport/Luxury Hybrid! View Now!

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz e200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz 200,

Posted: 13-Aug-2018 01 o des-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $89,800 $14,750 Jfyr 08-Jan-2014 1,991 cc 55,000 km Luxury Available

R18 Model, Nice Bidded Number To Go Along With. Flexible High Loan Available. Very Well Maintained, Tip Top Condition. Call Or Visit Us
Now For Further Details.

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz 200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz e200,

Posted: 19-AUG-2019 o das-Banz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $88,800 $14,770 [yr 16-Jan-2014 1,991 cc 77,000 km Luxury Available

Agent Unit, Beautiful Condition.Servicing And Warranty Package Provided, Call Now For Viewing,

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz £200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz £200, mercedes-benz e200,
Mercedes-Benz, 200, e200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 31-Aug-2019

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $113,800 $19,080 /yr 10-Feb-2014 1,991 cc 98,000 km Sports Available
Cabriolet

100% Guaranteed Accident Free, High ARF $58K, Genuine Low Mileage 98000KM, Full Agent Servicing Records, Fully Stock Condition,
80% Loan At 2.28%, Guaranteed Loan For Bad Credit/Ex-Bankruptcy, View After Lunch Till 11PM Daily, Please Call To Arrange Viewing.

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz £200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz e200,
Mercedes-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Posted: 01-Sep-2019
Mazda3 and Seat Leon take on the VW Golf
The new Mazda3 Hatchback and Seat Leon looks to dethrone the Volkswagen Golf as the clear choice for a premium and accessible family hatchback.

Find out more!

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $94,800 $15,970 Jyr 13-Feb-2014 1,991 cc 81,000 km Luxury Available
CGI

Accredited Company! Low Interest 1.99%, Accident Free, C&C Agent Unit! News Engine Mounting. One Of The Best Luxury Sedan!
Guaranteed Best Condition In The Market! Smooth Engine And Gearbox! No Wear And Tears! High COE And PARF Rebate! Guarantee Lo...

Fu Yiap Motor Trading

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-Benz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz 200,

R Mercedes-Benz, E200, €200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $103,000 $17,200 fyr 28-Feb-2014 1,991 cc 86,000 km Sports Available
Coupe

1 Owner, Cycle & Carriage Unit, Low Mileage Done, View To Believe, 1 Year Premium Warranty By Our In-house Workshop. Trade In i B
Available, Contact Our Friendly Staff Now To Enquiry More About This Unit, L FREWUM (0 )

Tags: 2014 Mercedes-8enz E200, 2014 mercedes-benz €200, Mercedes-Benz E200, mercedes-benz 2200,

Posted: 16-Aug-2019 Mercedes-Benz, E200, 200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $96,800 $15,560 /yr 21-May-2014 1,991 cc 81,000 km Luxury Available

Still In New Condition.Nicely Maintained By Owner. Low Mileage Done.Fully Serviced And Maintained By C&C From Day 1.Accident Free.
STA Evaluation Welcome. 6 Months Comprehensive Warranty Included.No Gimmick. View To Believe,High Loan Wecome.Promotional Int...

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=mercedes benz e200&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20148AVL=2 113



>'Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 02 Sep 2019

Company
367W

SLA6535L

Yes

02 Sep 2019
MERCEDES BENZ
E200 SEDAN (R18)
Silver

2014
27492030201442

WDD2120342B036303

135.0 kW (181 bhp)
$45,353.00

28 Nov 2014

28 Nov 2014

0

$50,495.00

Yes
27 Nov 2024
$37,871.00

27 Nov 2024

E - Open Category
10

$72,810.00
$38,124.00
$75,995.00

Cre ¥



